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LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd
51 Ukl Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GET Rag. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref :  CC4/1117024061/\Wka3l
e 05 108 BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 Dybi:z: A=t M“mmmmm m
Code: W2
ok Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SH 9233T Veh. Inspected SJV 49154
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) . 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres*
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 15122017 Inspection Date 2211212017
Survey held at TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD :
51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539216
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




m;itha (LKK Auto)

=
From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December, 2017 910 AM
To: Ling Ling; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong [LKK Auto)
Cc: sharon.ow@tlmotor.com.sg; 'Wei Shong'; caymen@timotor.com.sg
Subject: RE: Arrange Survey - Accident Involving SJV4915A and 5H9233T on 15.12.2017
Attachments: SJV4915A 15.12.2017 pdf; 18122017165018.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle S.V4215A and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari, 10 10am ® 11 f Ilf 13
thicle Not In
eocon (D shearon

*Kindly upload this survey request email lo merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecil Street | #05 0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Ling Ling [mailto:lingling@timotor.com.sg]

Sent: 18 December, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Motar Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: sharon.ow@timotor.com.sg; "Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>; caymen@timotor.com.sg
Subject: RE: Arrange Survey - Accident Involving SIV4915A and 5H9233T on 15.12.2017

Dear Gabriel,

We choose LKK to survey our client vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tan Lim Motor Pte L

_ . 0. +B56858 5151 51 Defu Lane 10
Ling Ling F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539216
Iingling@timotar, hitp: Al r.com.s

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any aitachmanis) is intended for the recipientis) named above and may coniain information that 1s confidential to Tan L
Pte Lid. Any use of the Information (including but not limited Lo, total or partial reproduction, distrioution or dissamination in any form) by persons ather than the inten
recipient|s) is prohibitad If you are not an intended recipient of this email. please notify the sender immediately and delete i, While Tan Lim Motor has put in place &
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 5:11 FM



To: Sharon
Cc: TLM-Wei shong; 'Ling Ling'
‘Subject: RE: Arrange Survey - Accident Involving SJV4915A and SH9233T on 15,12.2017

Dear 5ir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
+ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel; 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Sharon [mailto:sharon.ow@tlmotor.com.sg
Sent: 18 December, 2017 4:57 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>; C Meenachi - Il «Meenachi@iii.com.sg>
Ce: TLM-Wei shong <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>; 'Ling Ling' <lingling@timotor.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange Survey - Accident Involving $JV4915A and SH9233T on 15.12.2017
Your Insured: - SH9233T
Our Insured :-SJV4815A

Dear Executive,

Please arrange for survey as soon as possible.

Best regards,

Sharon Ow

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10

Tel: 6858 5151 Ext; 203
Fax: 6858 0877

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,

disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located

both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling

and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

")



It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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



Zaini (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Your ref: SJV 4915A

Our ref: CC4/11117024061/Wka3

Dear Sirs,

Zaini (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 9 January 2018 5:59 PM

"Wei Shong’; 'Ling Ling'

'caymen @timotor.com.sg’; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

RE: Check Liability - S/V4915A & SH933T on 15.12.2017 *** LKK REF -
CC4/117024061/ka3

SH 9233T.MP4

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SH 9233T AND SJV 4915A ON 15/12/2017

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and

evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of the accident.

Based on the accident scenario and CCTV footage after review, our principal are in view that our insured’s vehicle
was travelling within his lane when your client’s vehicle encroached into our insured’s lane while turning and

resulted in the collision,

In view of the above and with our principal’s instruction, we regret to inform you that we are unable to further look

into your claim,

As such, we will close file in our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
1aini Kesaini | Cose Handler
LKK Auto Consullants Pte Lid

[0 £841-2132 | emall Zaini@kkauio.com | fox 4741-4108
Blk 51. Payalbi Indusirial Park, Upi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 8 lanuary 2018 5:07 PM

To: 'Wei Shong'; 'Ling Ling'

Ce: caymen@timotor.com.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: Check Liability - SJV4915A & SH933T on 15.12.2017 *** LKK REF - CC4/1117024061/ka3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi,

As requested.



1/9/2018 Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SJV4915A
[SH9233T]
R

TAN SIEW GUEK
Dec 15 2017 2:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Tan Lim Motor Pte Lid

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (II_SG), sent on 08/01/2018 10:10 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {$$0.00) - SJV4915A - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan

{Approved:0.00,

https .f.'singapnre.rnenmen.cnWclarms.'index.c!m?Iusatlnx:S".meanI&fuse:am|nn=|:|5p_F'rint&C‘. FID=26426657 &CF TOKEN=36ec4839c3{Bd11e-730... 11



18208 Mermen e-Claims
: Claim Audit
I-/ AUDIT TRAIL
19 Dec 2017 a A [A] Higw
1 17:40 Clm Veh Model Changed [205211) VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 1.4 TSI (A}, May Fung
19 Dee 2017 Reg Mo: S04505031, Acct Date: 2017/12/15. Claim Type: TP, Insurer: India [A] Hiew
2 70 *" Cim Created Internationzl Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Insurer: HL Assurance Pte Ltd (HQ). hl'la-,- Fung
’ Warkshep: Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd {Defu)
19 Dec 2017 ; . [A] Hiew
3 17:40 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): May Fung
19 Dec 2017 . CE n [A] Higw
4 17:40 Adj Next Rpt Changed MNext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2017/12/29 May Fung
19 Dec 2017 i fEL I ; [A] Hiew
5 17:40 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 0.00.Reinsp: Adj decides, May Fung
19 Dec 2017 : s [A] Hiew
[ 17:40 Label Added (30651 ):Vehicle Mot In,(30653):Direct Settlement, May Fung
19 Dec 2017 = ¥ [A] Higw
7 13:40 Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -> MA CHIN FODK My Fang
21 Dec 2017 Clm Registration . ~ [A] Hiew
8 12.01 Modified Aeg NoS04605031->51W40154, e Pt
21 Dec 2017 Claimant's Name: => COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. Claimaint's ID: -= [A] Hiew
? 1205 Sl O Mudittep! 155303821R. May Fung
27 Dec 2017 ’ [A] Hiew
10 09:59 Label Removed (30651):Vehicle Not In. May Fung
27 Dec 2017 c [A] Hiew
11 09:59 Adj Rpt Initiated May Fung
27 Dec 2017 [A] Hiew
1250 Cim Details Notified Ny Evag
27 Dec 2017 5 N [A] Hiew
13 0959 adj Adjuster Assigned MA CHIN FOOK -= Teo Chang Ming Wilson May Fung
: 3 = A] Zainl
27 Dec 2017 , . CurReq:0.00;PODS Liabllity; TBA Remarks: FILES REVIEWED, Case of canflicting |
14 17-45 Adj Mandate Request version, Reguest to view O CCTV footage for review. For your approval KuT:ini
- . i . (1
15 29 .DEE 2017 Adj Next Rpt Changed Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2017/12/29, Mandate Remarks: uploaded in S
10:22 merimean
Nagarajan
(1
16 ig,ggc 21T Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00:uploaded in merimen Sundari
; Magarajan
[A] Zaini
17 gg_]sa; 2018 Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident Bin
¢ Kusainl
08 Jan 2018 Cur.Req:0.00:PODS Liability: 0% Remarks: FILES REVIEWED. POTENTIAL REJIECT [A] Zaini
1B pg.e3 Adj Mandate Request CASE. Case of OID travelling within his lane when TP callided anto O1 when Bin
: turning left. For your approval / further instructions. Kusaini
(1
19 ?g--:jagn 2018 yideo Downloaded Downloaded Videa - Accident Sundart
; Magarajan
(1]
20 98131 2018 pgj Mandate Set Approved:0.00. Sundari
- MNagarajan
[A] Zaini
21 ?g‘?; 2018 Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident Bin
. Kusaini
ACTIVITY
Mo record -
Merimen Billl'ng' for this case - Transaction H_istnr\r
LKK Auts | LKK Auto
1678706 2?'{;92?{;5” Motor Consultants Pte  Consultants Pte. SIV4915A 10.70
: Ltd Ltd (HQ)
India India
29/12/2017 Internaticnal International Sundari
15RO 10:22 Mty Insurance Pte | Insurance Pte SINWRLEN Magarajan TR
Led (HG) Ltd {HQ)

https:/isingapore.marimen. comiclaims/index. cim?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=667730&extid=259B05aCF|D=264

12



Zaini (LKK Auto)

P e R T

From: Zaini (LEK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 3:12 PM

To: ‘Sundan Magarajan - Il

Cc Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref; MCT17120528_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 9233T AND SJV 4915A ON
15.12.2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: MCT17120528
Qur Ref: CC4/11117024061/Wka3

Dear Sundari,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 9233T AND SJV 4915A ON 15.12.2017
We refer to the above matter.

As per instructions, we have rejected TP claim on the above matter. Kindly be informed that there was no estimate
given at the time of inspection.

Therefare, we will submit our PRI report to your good office.

best Regards:

Taini Kusaini | Case Handler
LKE Auto Consultants Ple Lid
[0 68412132 | emagil; Joini@kkauto.com | fox: 474 1-4108

Blk 51, Payalbl Industial Park, Ui Avenue |, #02-25 | 5{408733)



Zaini (LKK AutE]_

. e
From: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 lanuary 2018 5:59 PM
To: "Wei Shong'; 'Ling Ling'
Cc: ‘caymen@timotor.com.sg’; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Check Liability - SIV4915A & SHY33T on 15122017 *** LKK REF -
CC4/NNT024061 ka3
Attachments: SH 9233T.MP4
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref; SIV 49154
Our ref: CC4/1117024061/ Wka3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SH 9233T AND SJV 4915A ON 15/12/2017
We refer to the above matter,

Please be infarmed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and
evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of the accident.

Based on the accident scenario and CCTV footage after review, our principal are in view that our insured’s vehicle
was travelling within his lane when your client’s vehicle encroached into our insured’s lane while turning and
resulted in the collision.

In view of the above and with our principal’s instruction, we regret to inform you that we are unable to further look
into your claim.

As such, we will close file in our end.

Thank you.

Zaini Kusaini | Cose Handler

LEK Auto Caonsultants Pte Lid

A0 EBA 2132 | el Zoini@lkkoutorcom | o a7 1-8 108
m

- ridiistricyl B 1F A T r § P g LA R t=av iete]
1yl | %] k. Lk @ K S|40E |

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 5:07 PM

To: "Wei Shang'; 'Ling Ling'

Ce: caymen@timotor.com.sg; Hsiao Tong {LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Check Liability - 5/v4915A & 5HS33T on 15.12.2017 *** LKK REF - CCA/IN17024061/ ka3

WITHOWUT PREJUDICE
Hi

il

As requested.
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= AUDIT TRAIL

Mermen a-Claims

Claim Audit

19 Dec 2017 & : [A] Hiew
1 17:40 Cim Veh Model Changed (205211 ) YOLKSWAGEN JETTA 1.4 TSI (A}, May Fung
10 Dae 3017 Reg Noi 04605031, Acct Date: 2017/12/15. Claim Type: TR Insurer; Incia Ta1 Hlew
7 SERRCE Clm Created International Insurance Pte Ltd (MQ), TP Insurer: HL Assurance Ple Lia (HQ), iy
17:40 ; ! May Fung
‘Warkshop: Tan Lim Mater Pte Lid {Defu)
19 Dac 2017 = : ; ) [4] Higw
3 17:40 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auty Consultants Pte Lid (HQ): May Fung
19 Dec 2017 oeT . ; [A] Higw
4 17:40 Adj Next Rpt Changad Mext Rpt:Final Rpt,Dus Date:2017/12/29 May Fung
19 Dec 2017 . . e ; [A] Hiew
5 17:40 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 0.00.Reinsp: Adj decides. May Fung
19 Dec 2017 o ) [A] Hiew
fi 17:40 Label Added (30651 ) vehicle Not In,{30653): Direct Settlement. May Fung
19 Dec 2017 [A] Higw
7 17-40 Adj Adjuster Assigned [Mone] -> MA CHIN FOOK May Fung
. 21 Dec 2017 Clm Registration , BTl AGTEA [A] Hiew
B 12:01 Madified Reg Mo:S04G0S03]-=SIVATL5A, May Fung
21 Dec 2017 . Claimant's Kame: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. Claimaint's ID; -= [A] Hiew
2 1z:05 Cim Dt Madified 199303821R. May Fung
27 Dec 2017 : [A] Higw
i0 nitg Labael Remaoved (30651 ) Wehicle Not In, May Fung
27 Dac 2017 7 [A] Hiew
11 0% 6g Adj Rpt Initiated May Fung
27 Dec 2017 i : [A] Hiew
12 DoiEg Clm Details Notified May Fung
27 Dec 2017 G 5 [A] Hiew
13 ngita Adj Adjuster Assigned MA CHIN FOOK == Teo Cheng Ming Wilson May Fung
: Al Zainl
27 Dac 2017 ; Curfeq:0.00:PODS Lability: TBA Remarks: FILES REVIEWED. Case of conflhicting (Al o
W 745 Adj Mandate Requast . .0 gquest to view DI CCTV footage for review. For your approval KUEEIHIIiﬂI
- F : ; i : [
15 ZGIDc-: 2017 Adj Mext Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2017/12/29, Mandate Remarks: uploaded in Sundarl
1022 METImen f
Magarajan
29 Dec 2017 . 4
16 10:22 Adj Mandate Set Approved:0,00:uplbaded in merimaen Sundari
R Magarajan
; Al Zaim
17 gg-ﬁ;ﬁ 218 Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accldent Bin
. Kusaini
0% Jah 2018 CurReq:0.00:PODS Liability: 0% Remarks: FILES REVIEWED, POTENTIAL REIECT [A] Zaini
18 0o:53 Y Adj Mandate Request  CASE, Caze of OID travelling within his lane when TP callided onta O when Bin
? warning left, For yvour approval / further instructions. Kusaini
[1]
19 (o i #9% video Dawnloaded Downloaded Video - Accident Sundari
i Magaraian
i i [1]
20 (3 20201 agj Mandate Set Approved:5.00, SUACA
: MNagaraian
1 |&] Zainl
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...{Fending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Est Submitts A : R ljRpt | ad Submitied \ Ins Auth'ed Status —
oy 7 [ssman _atoso R
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt Edit Estimates | | _View Rpt | | Cance| Case I [

Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ — = [[Created by adjuster] _

| Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co.Reg. No.: 199303821R
_' Main
| Claimant:

| TAN SIEW GUEK, ID: 5046050351

}u'qzrl'l;lde Reg. SIV4915A :Date of Loss:

Clalm Type: TP/ MCT17120528

|
Policy/Cover
| ) MNote No..
| | vehicle Reg. ——
i Policy MNo.
| | No. |SH9233T 2
8 | {Insured): (Claimant):

MCOMDO15

MP304673

| ExtESS_:

|| Repairer: : 39216 Defu Lane - Tel: 6858 5151

i I”:s:"r:;’:? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071)
|| Claimant's
3 ]nsurer: -— - — Y’ e e e e e - e — _—
| Adjuster: 'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 29/12/2017]
Driver/Custo

| dian WON KAM THONG (), NRIC: S1387436)
|| | (Insured):

HL Assurance Pte Ltd [(HQ) - Tel: 65226030

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ' ' View All | Compose Case Mail |

. 11156 (08/01/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$0.00) - S]V4915A - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagara...
s II1_SG (29/12/2017): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$0.00) - SIV4915A - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagara...

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS! " View All | Search Tasks | | Create New Task | Complete ||

Due Date Priarity Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results,
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Claim Documents

*5JV4915A (MCT17120528)
[SH9233T]
TP
TAN SIEW GUEK
Dec 15 2017 2:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
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|Video 1 per page v!| ¥
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ase07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/1117024061/AKA3S2

Date: 06/04/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Paolicy No: MCOMO015
Sepiaa Vehicle g \4915n Insured Vehicle No :  SH9233T
Date of Loss: 151122017 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT17120528
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Ma: SJV4915A
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN JETTA, 1.4 TSI (A) Engine MNo: LTA1301189
Req. Date: 27/01/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: WAWVWZZZ1KZAUDD1135
Colour: Black Odometer: 147968 km
Engine Capacity: 1390 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The ahove values represent the rermaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS B ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTIOM
Date of Assignment: 19122017

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd (Defu)
Date Inspected: 2211212017 Inspected At: 51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days

Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING Manager:  Zaini Bin Kusaini

NOTE: This repart represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspaclion has bean carned out fo the best of aur knowledge and ability but
any other liabiity under any cther circumstances s fareby expressly sxciuded.

hnpfs:.'.fslﬁgapu-re.meriman.curn."claimsﬁndex.c!m‘?fus&bu: =MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpticaseid=6677 I0&exlid=259805&CFID=31659197ACF TOKEN=:



462018 Adjuster Repor

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPRIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF IMSPECTION.
THE REPATRER WAS TOLD TO PREFPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hitps-//singapore merimen comiclaimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusterkfuseaction=gen _printrptécaseid=667730&extid=2598054CFID=316591974CFTOKEN=1
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 1.4 TSI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repalrer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJV4815A) [
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page numbers with the |

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. ]

hitps:/isingapore. menmen.com/claims/index cim7iusebox =MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printptécaseid=667730&exlid=2598058CFID=316591 AT&CFTOKEN=3



4/6/2018

Adjuster Repor
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are ho new miscellaneous items selected,
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hltps..'fsingapms.rneriman.mm.rclaimsﬁndex_dm'RTusebnx=MTRadju5lﬁr&lusaactiun:gen _printrpl&caseid:ﬁﬁ??WMxMHEEBBUS&CFED=3165‘:‘!19?E1:FTDKEN=3



